

CURTIN UNIVERSITY HOCKEY CLUB

ANNUAL REPORT SEASON 2017



Contents

Curtin University Hockey Club	3
Past Presidents	3
Past Secretaries	3
Past Treasurers	3
Life Members	3
Office Bearers for the 2017 Season	3
Executive Committee	3
Non-executive Committee	4
Award Winners	4
Club Awards	4
Women's Best and Fairest	5
Men's Best and Fairest	5
Junior's Best and Fairest	5
President's Report	6
Financial Report	7
Curtin Liaison Report	g
Membership and Recruitment Director's Report	g
Teams Director's Report	10
Representative Honours 2017	11
Functions and Events	12
Team Reports	13
Women's League Tables	13
Men's League Tables	15
Junior's League Tables	17
Club Member Records	20
Women's Records	20
Men's Records	24
Junior's Records	27



Curtin University Hockey Club

Past Presidents

First year of operation as CUHC 2017: Elspeth Denning

Past Secretaries

First year of operation as CUHC 2017: Lorraine Brown

Past Treasurers

First year of operation as CUHC 2017: Shannon Koch

Life Members

From previous Club identities:

Trinity (Men)	Pirates (Women)	Curtin Trinity
(1941-1990)	(1931-1990)	Tigers (1991 -1997)
1964 Maurice McGovern*	Pat Goodridge*	1991 Ross Theobald
1968 Harold Thornton	Phoebe Bradshaw*	1997 Glen Emslie
1969 Eric Pearce	Shirley Davies	1997 Mark Kendle
1972 Gordon Pearce		
1973 Ron Walker	Aquinians Pirates	Curtin Trinity Pirates
1975 Jim O'Hara	(1990-1997)	(1998-2016)
1975 W (Bill) Connaughton	Elspeth Denning	1998 Troy Kelly
1976 JW (Bill) Andrew		1998 Ian Pestana
1976 John Metcalf*	WAIT	2006 Lorraine Brown
1976 Julian Pearce	P Mason	2009 Michelle Hager
1979 John Hegge*	J Chapman	2013 Julie Branley
1982 Harry Duncan*	M Joynes	2014 Dennis Reid
1989 Kevin Martin	Glenda Scott	2015 Richard Moore
1990 John Andrew		2016 Ian Kealley

Office Bearers for the 2017 Season

Executive Committee

President: Elspeth Denning

Vice President: Tom Reid

Secretary: Lorraine Brown



Treasurer: Shannon Koch

Teams Director: mandy Symons

Events Director: Kate Denning

Membership & Recruitment Director: Amy Woodfield

Curtin Liaison: Katie Flanagan

Non-executive Committee

Men's Coordinator: Adam Piggott

Women's Coordinator: Breanna Baker

Junior Girls Coordinator: Louise Swain

Junior Boys Coordinator: Michelle Harris

Masters Coordinator: Dennis Reid/Ian Pestana

Umpiring Coordinator: Ian Pestana

Sponsorship Coordinator: Vince Cinanni

Governance Coordinator: Necole Barlow

Database Administrator: Adam Piggott

Website Coordinator: Damon Pollard

Equipment & Merchandise Coordinator: Ian Pestana

Clubroom Coordinator: Kate Denning

Fundraising Coordinator: Jackie Stacey

Social Media Coordinator: Kirstie Denning

Award Winners

Club Awards

• Elspeth Denning Award-Junior Player Showing Potential: Chelsea Turner

• Most Improved Female: Sarah Byrnes

Most Improved Male: Isaac Temby

• Coach of the Year: Matthew Mercer

Best Club Person: Blair Patten & Dane Angwin



- Michelle Hager Award-Highest Women's Goal Scorer: Roos Broek & Penny Squibb 14 goals
- Mick Waddell Award-Highest Men's Goal Scorer: Morgan Marshall 18 goals
- Best Team: Men's Masters O/40 Division 3
- Presidents Award: Mandy Symons
- Pat Goodridge Award for Services to the Club: Katie Flanagan

Women's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier League	Kate Denning	Roos Broek
Premier 2	Sophie Turner	Katie Flanagan
Premier Alliance	Lisa Cook	Hannah Carlton
Provisional 2	Christelle Smith	Madeleine Stephens
Provisional 3	Kate Baptist	Brianna Watt
Metro 1	Sarah Wainwright	Lina Caraciolo
		Fiona deCourcier
Master's O/35 Div3	Tina Townrow	Maria Wainwright

Men's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier League	Casey Hammond	Jordan Edmonds
Premier 2	Nicholas Hyde	Brock Francis
Premier Alliance	Timothy Wallis	Damien Gallagher
Provisional 3	Lewis Cann	Morgan Marshall
Master's O/40 Div3	Andrew Cathie	
	Simon Freitag	
Master's O/50 Div 2	Kalwant Singh	Gurmeet Singh

Junior's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Most Improved	Player's Player
J11/12 A girls	Lauren Johnson	Charlie Brown	Chelsea Turner
J11/12 B girls	Angelina Arnephie-Cook	Madeline Hegarty	
J9/10 B girls	Sophie Gianatti	Caitlin Brazil	
J7/8 C girls	Alana Pinnock	Amelia Donnelly	

Special Awards & Achievements

Curtin Full Blues: Kaitlin NobbsCurtin Half Blues: Annie Gibbs

• Olympians Medal (HWA Fairest & Best Mens First Division): Casey Hammond



President's Report

To all our members, players and sponsors, we would like to thank you for your good sportsmanship both on and off the field and your continual support throughout the year with all our major changes to club name, club house, uniform and playing fields.

Congratulations to the men's vets 0/40 on winning the minor premiership and premiership this year. Well done boys! Congratulations also to the women's Premier 1's and 2's, Provisional 2 women and 0/50s men on making the finals, a fantastic result for CUHC.

Thank you to our vets and life members who are such an important part of our club. They continue to support us as they have for decades which has seen our club continue to prosper. The assistance of our committee is appreciated by all members of the club, ensuring the smooth running of the club throughout the year. Thank you to the committee:

- Vice President Tom Reid
- Secretary Lorraine Brown
- Treasurer Shannon Koch
- Events Director Kate Denning
- CU Liaison Officer Katie Flanagan
- CU Recruitment Officer Amy Woodfield
- Teams Director Mandy Symons
- Women's Co-ordinator Brea Baker
- Men's Co-ordinator Adam Piggott
- Junior Co-ordinator's Louise Swain & Michelle Harris.

Further thanks to the following extended committee members and volunteers for their support:

- Website: Adam Piggott, Damon Pollard
- Data Base: Adam Piggott, Owen Clark
- Umpiring: Ian Pestana & Lorraine Brown and all the team managers who assisted them.
- Coaches & Managers thank you for your time, effort and dedication
- Social committee: To Katy Clarke & Blair Patton and their band of helpers.
- Kirstie Denning the social media updates
- Necole Barlow: for her continuous work on our governance documents in readiness for 2018 onwards

Thank you to Jackie Stacey again for running the raffle and what a great job she has done along with the entertainment books, wine orders, number plates surrounds and sausage sizzles selling. She has again done an amazing job.

To our sponsors a big thank you to you all, for continually helping our club:

Major Sponsors

- New Town Toyota Bianca Zito
- Denning and Associates Grant & Elspeth Denning



Significant sponsors

- Cambridge Peridontics Darryl Andrews
- Hockey International Jinder
- Thermal Air conditioning Ian Keeley
- Sponsor income based on our spend
- Balmoral hotel Andrew Donovan
- Sponsors for Tax purposes (\$500)
- Brooklyn Engineering Tony Tanner
- VCA Australia Pty Ltd Vince Cinanni

Thanks to Kestin & Denis Otway from Desam Fashion who have done a wonderful job with any uniform requirments.

As a club we have so much to be proud of and and we look forward to continuing our affiliation with Curtin University for our club to grow and grow. The Eastman Lounge, as a clubroom, has been a great stepping stone for our club and we are in talks with Curtin University and HWA to secure something more permanent. Grass fields, another major consideration, are being re-assessed and we are looking to secure 2 fields on South Edinburgh oval.

Our short and long terms opportunities are still the same, to rebuild & to recruit:

- We are looking to employ a Junior Development Officer who's entire job will be to rebuild our juniors. To those who have now had kids, bring them back to Pirates to play for our minkey and junior sides and lets restart the clock on a huge program to rebuild.
- Looking to the future we would like to encourage all members to actively engage in seeking old and new players to come and join us. We encourage all our members to continue on, play down the grades and have some fun!

As we move forward as Curtin University Hockey Club, we look fantastic in our new orange and white uniform and Curtin Stadium has become our home. This is a wonderful partnership the committee continues to support and we thank Curtin University for their commitment to the club, advice and assistance in 2017.

We will see you all back for a fantastic season in 2018.

Financial Report

With our transition to CUHC and affiliation with Curtin Stadium the club engaged in a range of additional activities, from player recruitment to uniform changes and purchase. Key fiscal details for the 2017 year are as follows:

Income 2017

- Fees Income approximately the same as budgeted and the previous year. No increase to fees was made so is as expected
- Sponsorship big increase on previous year due to the sign up of 2 major sponsors for the premier league teams.
- Fundraising a big increase on Fundraising primarily due to the successful raffle that was held.



• Uniforms – big increase in uniform income however this is negated by the big cost due to the new uniform being brought in.

Expenses 2017

- Large uniform cost due to new uniforms being brought in across all grades
- Affiliation fees up 3% from previous year as expected.
- Coaching as budgeted at the beginning of the year.
- Player imports slightly higher due to cost overruns with rent and player payments. Extra fundraising was done to offset.
- Game Hire as expected, slight increases across all turfs meant slightly higher than previous year.

Balance Sheet

- Assets remain similar to previous year no increase in bank balance
- No new major assets
- Small amount of uniform inventory kept in preparation for next year.

As a summary, the financial standing of the club remains sound. The are no major concerns to the financial position of the club, the standing is as expected.



Profit & Loss Statement November 2016 To October 2017

Income			
monito			
Senior Subscriptions		\$85,392.50	
Junior Subscriptions		\$2,255.00	
Sponsorship Internal		\$21,500.00	
Sponsorship External		\$8,432.90	
Donations		\$1,803.00	
Club Raffle		\$16,105.00	
Social Events		\$536.15	
Wind Up Ticket Sales		\$4,780.00	
Bar Sales		\$533.05	
Bunning BBQ		\$5,179.20	
Entertainment Books		\$519.00	
Other Fundraising		\$298.00	
Club Uniform		\$27,810.00	
Wines Sales		\$60.00	
Club Merchandise		\$920.00	
Reimbursments			
HWA Trust Money	\$7,518.75		
Total Income			\$183,642.55
Cost Of Sales			
Merchandise Purchases	# 10 00 7 15		
Uniforms	\$42,007.40		
Merchandise	\$1,276.00		
Fundraising Expenses			
Raffle Expenses	\$5,532.25		
Windup	\$5,731.81		
Bunnings BBQ	\$1,683.84		
Entertainment Books	\$560.00		
Other Fundraising	\$317.50		
Discounts	4		
Comittee Discounts	\$3,887.50		
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts	\$1,110.00		
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts			ts2,025,20
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales	\$1,110.00		\$63,926.30
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit	\$1,110.00		\$63,926.30 \$119,716.25
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses	\$1,110.00	¢1.264.06	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing	\$1,110.00	\$1,264.86	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees	\$1,110.00	\$154.45	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL	\$1,110.00	\$154.45 \$970.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website	\$1,110.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees	\$1,110.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance	\$1,110.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment Fines	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00 \$275.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment Fines Player Payments - Imports	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment Fines Player Payments - Imports Rent & Grounds	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00 \$275.00 \$7,308.90	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment Fines Player Payments - Imports Rent & Grounds Club Rooms	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00 \$275.00 \$7,308.90 \$283.20	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	
Comittee Discounts Coaching Discounts Curtin Student Discounts Total Cost Of Sales Gross Profit Expenses Advertising & Marketing Bank Fees Dinner - MTL Website HWA Affliliation Fees HWA Insurance Team Expenses Coaching Equipment Fines Player Payments - Imports Rent & Grounds	\$1,110.00 \$1,820.00 \$1,820.00 \$28,000.00 \$375.00 \$275.00 \$7,308.90	\$154.45 \$970.00 \$501.47 \$32,635.00	



Profit & Loss Statement November 2016 To October 2017

Training - PHS	\$6,710.87	
Training Hire - Other	\$2,019.00	
Contra Expenses		
Team Nominations	\$6,250.00	
Gate Fees	\$90.00	
Other	\$60.00	
Total Expenses	\$113,560.12	
Operating Profit	\$6,156.13	
Other Income		
Interest Income	\$109.86	
Total Other Income	\$109.86	
Other Expenses		
Net Profit/(Loss)	\$6,265.99	



Curtin Liaison Report

Our first year of reaffiliation with Curtin University has seen the club warmly welcomed into the Curtin sporting community. The club has successfully rebranded across all our online platforms and playing uniforms, with our new Pirates logo and orange and white bringing new and old members alike to the club.

The club's integration is ongoing and I thank all our metros and veterans grass players for their enthusiasm in relocating to Curtin's South Oval as our home ground for the season. Given the heavy use of this oval by the AFL club, and the spongy nature of that turf we are negotiating with Curtin Stadium to use the Edinburgh South oval as our new ground for 2018. Curtin Stadium have indicated they are keen to support the club's move to Edinburgh South and to convert the oval into a longer term sporting ground. The turf quality of this oval is much more suitable for hockey, and its location in the heart of campus makes it a great spot to position hockey within the heart of Curtin's sporting teams.

With the move to Edinburgh South opens the possibility for the club to share access to the Edinburgh clubrooms. These rooms are currently shared by the Curtin rugby, football (soccer), gridiron and ultimate clubs. Initial feedback from the clubs has been positive and we will work to establish partnerships to provide us with another clubroom option for our grass teams and social activities.

Lease renewal negotiations between Hockey WA and Curtin University have commenced, with the term of the current lease due to expire in 2019. Current arrangements are likely to continue to apply through the 2018 season and we continue to engage in discussions with both Curtin Stadium and Curtin University in relation to field and facility access provisions.

We are also engaging with Curtin's school and visitor programs, looking to provide coaches for Curtin's holiday programs, university hockey activities and international visitors.

We look forward to our ongoing collaboration with the University and thank all club members for embracing the transition in 2017.

Membership and Recruitment Director's Report

The first year of Curtin re-affiliation lead to a significant increase in on-campus promotion of CUHC and the contribution of CUHC to the university representative student events (Western University Games and Australian University Games). The club engaged with the University through the Curtin Stadium social media accounts, and promotion of activities to students at on-campus accommodation.

CUHC was active on campus during O-week, particularly on Guild O-day with a stall set up and on-the-spot registration available for Curtin students. We provided a 50% discount on social membership for all Curtin students who registered on the day, also kept a list of details to contact the interested students regarding up-coming pre-season and grading opportunities.



Western Unigames was held in July 2017 in Bunbury, WA. This is a multi-sport intervarsity competition between the Perth based universities. The Curtin hockey teams (men and women) were supported by CUHC by providing coaches for weekly training sessions (Ian Pestana) and the 3 day tournament (Owen Clarke).

The Australian Unigames tournament is held in the Gold Coast, QLD in September 2017. CUHC provided 2 premier league selectors (Annie Gibbs and Kaitlin Nobbs) to aid the team captains in their team selction. Ian Pestana also continued to aid the Curtin Unigames teams on behalf of CUHC for the weekly training sessions preceding the games. The Curtin teams were very successful, with the following results:

Western Unigames:

Women: 1st

Men: 1st & 2nd (sent two teams)

Australian Unigames:

Women: 3rd in Division 1
 Men: 6th in Division 1

Awards: CUHC athlete Lucy Irvine awarded a Green & Gold medal at the Australian Unigames for outstanding sportsmanship & skill throughout the tournament. Annie Gibbs was awarded Half Blues, and Kaitlin Nobbs Full Blues at the Curtin Sports Awards for their state and national sporting achievements.

Teams Director's Report

In another successful year for CUHC teams, we thank all coaches and managers for the past season and another thank you to several who have already committed to the 2018 season.

Whilst only one team represented CUHC in a Grand Final we did have five teams playing during finals week(s) and our Premier League men did not play in the relegation/promotion play-offs.

Finals results included:

Women

Premier League: 4th (Semi Finalist)

Premier 2: 2nd (Preliminary Finalist)

Provisional 2: 4th (Semi Finalist)

Men

O/40 Masters Div 3: Premiers (Minor Premiers)
 O/50 Masters Div 2: 3rd (Preliminary Finalist)



This year the club ventured into the 'import' market and we welcomed two English and one Indian player (Peter Miller, Rob Wilson & Mandeep Antil). A big thank you Ian Pestana and Elspeth Denning who were an enormous help in ensuring our visitors were well looked after, and we acknowledge the influence these players had on the Premier League men's team, both culturally and playing wise.

This season our AIS representatives were: (women) Georgia Nanscawen and Kaitlin Nobbs (men) Ben Craig, Casey Hammond and Andrew Charter. Casey's influence in the men's team was recognised by winning this year's Olympians Medal.

We would also like to acknowledge the following National achievements:

- Australian development Squad; Roos Broek, Aleisha Power, Penny Squibb
- Australian Junior Squad; Sienna Archer, Annie Gibbs
- Australian Futures; Sarah Byrnes

Last but not least, the club would like to thank both men & women coordinator's; Adam Piggott and Brea Baker. The amount of work that they do for the club is greatly appreciated!

Representative Honours 2017

AUSTRALIAN SQUAD: Kaitlin Nobbs, Georgia Nanscawen, Aleisha Power

AIS: Ben Craig, Casey Hammond, Andrew Charter

AUSTRALIAN DEVELOPMENT SQUAD: Roos Broek, Aleisha Power, Penny Squibb

AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR SQUAD: Sienna Archer, Annie Gibbs

AUSTRALIAN FUTURES: Sarah Byrnes

AUSTRALIAN SCHOOLGIRLS UNDER 16: Sarah Byrnes

OLYMPIANS MEDAL: Casey Hammond

WAIS: Sienna Archer, Annie Gibbs, Aleisha Power, Penny Squibb

JUNIOR WAIS T/A: Sarah Byrnes

NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SQUADS:

WA - Roos Broek, Katy Clarke, Kate Denning, Annie Gibbs, Aleisha Power Penny Squibb

ACT - Andrew Charter

NSW - Ben Craig, Kaitlin Nobbs

NT - Sienna Archer

Tas - Blair Patten

Vic - Casey Hammond, Georgia Nanscawen



STATE UNDER 21: Sienna Archer, Aleisha Power, Annie Gibbs

STATE INDOOR: Blair Patten (Open, TAS), Katy Symons (Open) Cameron Hyde (U/21), Ryan

West (U/21), Caitlyn West (U/18)

STATE UNDER 18: Sarah Byrnes, Sophie Johnston, Sarah Kaesler

UNDER 18 HEAT ACADEMY: Sarah Byrnes

MASTERS:

Aust & State O/70: John Harper

State O/65: Rosa Garner, Ian Kealley, Ian Pestana

State O/50: Eleanor Staples, Nick Hyde (Div 2), Murray West (Div 2)

UNDER 16 STATE SCHOOLGIRLS WA: Kallen Otway

UNDER 16 HEAT: Kallen Otway (Academy), Lauren Johnson

Functions and Events

CUHC ran a range of successful social activities in 2017 and club days throughout the year. As the Eastman Lounge became our new base on game days, it was fantastic to see all our club members watching, cheering and enjoying CUHC games at PHS.

The club ran a range of large functions that were well attended through the year, including the following functions/events:

1. Welcome to the Season (Round 1)

Well attended by current and old club members who supported men's and women's premier league teams for club day at PHS. Was great to see members decked out in white and orange to open the season.

2. Friday Night Fever

Lawn bowls and karaoke night at Leederville Bowls Club. Was a fun social event with lots of memorable outfits to match the 70s disco theme.

3. Bingo Night

Bingo and games night held at Curtin Tav. Hosted by our English imports and well attended by a great variety of club members, this was an important fundraiser for the year.

4. Club Wind-up

Barmah On The Point provided a gorgeous view of The Swan River for our end of year function. A celebration of a successful season- the first as Curtin University Hockey Club!

We look forward to seeing you all at events and club activities in 2018.



Team Reports

Team	Result	Coach	Manager
Premier League Women	4 th Semi Final	Kate Starre	Elspeth Denning
Premier League Men	9 th	Charlie Gaudoin	Tricia Hawgood
		Asst: Jon Nordmann	
Premier 2 Women	2 nd Preliminary Final	Tom Beard	Hannah Carlton
Premier 2 Men	8 th	Julie Branley	Shannon Koch
Premier Alliance Women	5 th	Clair Patten	Hannah Carlton
Premier Alliance Men	12 th	Jay Testar	Damon Pollard
Provisional 2 Women	4 th Preliminary Final	Matthew Mercer	Amy Woodfield
Provisional 3 Women	6 th	Owen Clark	Beverly Stacey
Provisional 3 Men	6 th	Andrew Parker	Liam Olden
Metro 1 Women	6 th	n/a	Lorraine Brown
			Pia Navacsek
O/35 Div 3 Women	8 th	n/a	Lorraine Brown
O/40 Div 3 Men	Premiers/Minor Prem	n/a	Murray West
O/50 Div 2 Men	3 rd	n/a	Richard Moore
J11/12A Girls	5 th	Troy Kelly	Annette DiVirgillio
J11/12B Girls	8 th	Trevor Cook	Claire Hegarty
J9/10C Girls	7 th	Daphine Mapeto	Anne Fraser
		Tipawa Mapeto	
J7/8C Girls	5 th	Lorraine Brown	Tina Pinnock

Women's League Tables

Premier 1 Women	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
WASPS	18	16	2	0	74	16	58	50	92.6%
Hale	18	12	2	4	51	29	22	38	70.4%
Vic Park	18	12	1	5	46	22	24	37	68.5%
Curtin University	18	11	3	4	60	27	33	36	66.7%
Melville	18	10	0	8	45	36	9	30	55.6%
Westside Wolves	18	6	1	11	35	43	-8	19	35.2%
UWA	18	6	1	11	28	54	-26	19	35.2%
NC Raiders	18	5	0	13	24	55	-31	15	27.8%
Old Aquinians	18	4	2	12	36	61	-25	14	25.9%
Fremantle	18	2	0	16	23	79	-56	6	11.1%

Premier 2 Women	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Melville 2	18	14	1	3	58	14	44	43	79.6%



Curtin University 2	18	14	1	3	50	21	29	43	79.1%
UWA 2	18	13	2	3	51	17	34	41	75.9%
Hale 2	18	10	1	7	28	34	-6	31	57.4%
Old Aquinians 2	18	8	2	8	35	36	-1	26	48.1%
Lions 2	18	6	2	10	33	48	-15	20	37.0%
Vic Park 2	18	6	1	11	29	40	-11	19	35.2%
NC Raiders 2	18	6	1	11	17	33	-16	19	35.0%
Westside Wolves 2	18	4	3	11	23	44	-21	15	27.8%
YMCC 2	18	2	0	16	15	52	-37	6	11.1%

Premier Alliance Women	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Melville 3	18	15	3	0	53	9	44	48	88.9%
Oid Aquinians 3	18	15	1	2	43	6	37	46	85.2%
Westside Wolves 3	18	11	3	4	34	23	11	36	66.7%
Hale 3	18	9	5	4	30	15	15	32	59.3%
Curtin University 3	18	9	3	6	27	25	2	30	55.6%
UWA 3	18	7	2	9	22	26	-4	23	42.6%
NC Raiders 3	18	4	2	12	18	34	-16	14	25.9%
Vic Park 3	18	3	5	10	22	53	-31	14	25.9%
WASPS 3	18	2	2	14	19	35	-16	7.9	14.6%
Fremantle 3	18	0	4	14	12	54	-42	4	7.4%

Provisional 2 (Black) Women	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Uni Associates 3	16	12	3	1	31	11	20	39	81.3%
UWA 6	16	10	4	2	29	8	21	34	70.8%
NC Raiders 4	16	9	4	3	28	11	17	31	64.6%
Curtin University 4	16	8	4	4	28	16	12	28	58.3%
Ellenbrook Falcons	16	8	2	6	29	17	12	26	54.2%
Old Aquinians 6	16	5	5	6	22	18	4	20	41.7%
YMCC 4	16	6	2	8	13	16	-3	20	41.7%
Westside Wolves 4	16	2	0	14	11	40	-29	6	12.5%
Whitford 3	16	0	0	16	2	56	-54	0	0.0%

Provisional 3 (Gold) Women	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Modernians 3	16	13	3	0	45	5	40	42	87.5%
Kalamunda	16	12	2	2	38	9	29	38	79.2%



Rockingham 3	16	9	5	2	28	15	13	32	66.7%
Dale	16	8	1	7	27	32	-5	25	52.1%
WASPS 5	16	5	6	5	22	13	9	21	43.8%
Curtin University 5	16	4	1	11	14	33	-19	13	27.1%
Old Aquinians 7	16	2	5	9	10	33	-23	11	22.9%
Southern River 3	16	3	2	11	13	38	-25	11	22.9%
Canning 2	16	2	3	11	16	35	-19	9	18.8%

Metro 1 Women	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Westside Wolves 5	16	14	1	1	77	14	63	43	89.6%
John XXIII 2	16	12	1	3	34	21	13	37	77.1%
WASPS 7	16	9	1	6	35	26	9	28	58.3%
Melville 9	16	8	1	7	28	25	3	25	52.1%
Harlequin Wanneroo	16	8	0	8	21	25	-4	24	50.0%
Curtin University 6	16	4	4	8	18	29	-11	16	33.3%
Uni Associates 4	16	3	4	9	12	36	-24	13	27.1%
NC Raiders 6	16	2	4	10	11	37	-26	10	20.8%
Modernians 4	16	1	6	9	18	41	-23	8.9	18.5%

O35 Division 3 Women	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Fremantle 2	18	13	3	2	54	23	31	42	77.8%
Lions 2	18	13	2	3	67	25	42	41	75.9%
Canning	18	11	3	4	37	26	11	36	66.7%
Vic Park	18	10	1	7	47	41	6	31	57.4%
Whitford	18	8	1	9	51	42	9	25	46.3%
Uni Associates 4	18	5	8	5	39	50	-11	23	42.6%
Uni Associates 3	18	6	1	11	28	39	-11	19	35.2%
Curtin University	18	5	4	9	37	50	-13	19	35.2%
Hale 2	18	4	5	9	37	49	-12	17	31.5%
Servio	18	2	1	15	22	74	-52	7	13.0%

Men's League Tables

Premier 1 Men	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
UWA	22	16	3	3	78	32	46	51	77.3%
Hale	22	14	6	2	71	31	40	48	72.7%



WASPS	22	14	1	7	72	48	24	43	65.2%
Fremantle	22	12	2	8	56	50	6	38	57.6%
YMCC	22	11	3	8	55	43	12	36	54.5%
Vic Park	22	10	5	7	58	41	17	35	53.0%
Old Aquinians	22	11	1	10	57	41	16	33.3	50.5%
Westside Wolves	22	10	0	12	69	68	1	30	45.5%
Curtin University	22	7	3	12	33	62	-29	24	36.4%
Melville	22	6	3	13	37	50	-13	21	31.8%
OGMHC	22	4	4	14	47	77	-30	15.7	23.8%
NC Raiders	22	0	3	19	26	107	-81	3	4.5%

Premier 2 Men	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
UWA 2	22	18	2	2	83	29	54	56	84.8%
Melville 2	22	18	2	2	72	32	40	56	84.8%
Westside Wolves 2	22	13	1	8	66	45	21	40	60.6%
Vic Park 2	22	11	4	7	61	42	19	37	56.1%
WASPS 2	22	12	1	9	49	36	13	37	56.1%
Fremantle 2	22	8	6	8	41	48	-7	30	45.5%
Hale 2	22	9	3	10	46	54	-8	30	45.5%
Curtin University 2	22	7	3	12	43	48	-5	24	36.4%
OGMHC 2	22	6	2	14	35	56	-21	20	30.3%
NC Raiders 2	22	5	3	14	35	89	-54	18	27.3%
Old Aquinians 2	22	5	2	15	42	71	-29	17	25.8%
YMCC 2	22	4	3	15	28	51	-23	15	22.7%

Premier Alliance Men	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
UWA 3	18	14	3	1	67	17	50	45	83.3%
Vic Park 3	18	14	0	4	84	29	55	42	77.8%
Melville 3	18	12	3	3	71	28	43	39	72.2%
WASPS 3	18	12	2	4	53	12	41	38	70.4%
Westside Wolves 3	18	10	3	5	53	34	19	33	61.1%
Hale 3	18	9	3	6	46	42	4	30	55.6%
NC Raiders 3	18	8	2	8	47	55	-8	26	48.1%
Old Aquinians 3	18	8	1	9	39	46	-7	25	46.3%
Fremantle 3	18	5	2	11	26	72	-46	16.9	31.3%
YMCC 3	18	2	1	15	22	71	-49	6.3	11.7%



Curtin University 3	18	0	3	15	21	67	-46	2.9	5.4%
OGMHC 3	18	1	3	14	24	80	-56	6	11.1%

Provisional 3 (Gold)Men	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Old Aquinians 8	16	13	2	1	51	14	37	41	85.4%
Melville 6	16	11	2	3	56	20	36	35	72.9%
UWA 8	16	11	1	4	46	43	3	34	70.8%
Kalamunda 3	16	7	4	5	36	32	4	25	52.1%
Lions 5	16	5	4	7	30	38	-8	19	39.6%
Curtin University 4	16	4	4	8	32	40	-8	16	33.3%
Southern River 2	16	3	5	8	24	32	-8	14	29.2%
Vic Park 5	16	3	3	10	24	47	-23	11.9	24.8%
Fremantle 5	16	1	3	12	22	55	-33	6	12.5%

O40 Division 3 Men	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Curtin University	16	13	2	1	45	22	23	41	85.4%
Lions 2	16	9	2	5	46	30	16	29	60.4%
NC Raiders 2	16	7	3	6	29	33	-4	24	50.0%
Lions 3	16	6	5	5	33	29	4	23	47.9%
Westside Wolves 2	16	6	2	8	35	31	4	20	41.7%
Blades	16	6	2	8	24	27	-3	20	41.7%
Uni Associates 2	16	4	5	7	21	33	-12	17	35.4%
Newman Knights	16	5	0	11	21	42	-21	15	31.3%
Vic Park 2	16	3	5	8	16	23	-7	14	29.2%

O50 Division 2 (Gold)	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Melville 4	15	14	1	0	42	10	32	43	95.6%
Willetton Reds	15	9	1	5	41	17	24	28	62.2%
Curtin University 2	16	9	2	5	25	19	6	29	60.4%
OGMHC 2	16	6	2	8	22	24	-2	20	41.7%
Fremantle 3	15	4	3	8	17	24	-7	15	33.3%
Kalamunda	16	4	3	9	21	40	-19	15	31.3%
Vic Park 4	15	2	0	13	15	49	-34	6	13.3%

Junior's League Tables



J 11/12 A Girls	Р	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Westside Wolves	14	10	3	1	48	20	28	33	78.6%
AW Reds	14	8	6	0	36	16	20	30	71.4%
UWA	14	8	2	4	44	29	15	26	61.9%
Melville	14	7	2	5	33	28	5	23	54.8%
Curtin University	14	6	2	6	42	41	1	20	47.6%
Vic Park	14	6	1	7	32	37	-5	19	45.2%
Hale	14	1	2	11	14	48	-34	5	11.9%
NC Raiders	14	0	2	12	12	42	-30	2	4.8%

J 11/12 B Girls	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	P%
Newman Knights	14	13	1	0	45	7	38	40	95.2%
NC Raiders 2	13	7	5	1	33	10	23	26	66.7%
UWA 3	13	8	0	5	33	24	9	24	61.5%
Hale 3	14	7	2	5	18	20	-2	23	54.8%
Melville 2	13	5	3	5	33	20	13	18	46.2%
Westside Wolves	14	5	1	8	21	40	-19	16	38.1%
Fremantle 2	10	1	0	9	8	20	-12	3	10.0%
Curtin University 2	13	0	0	13	2	52	-50	0	0.0%

J 9/10 C Girls	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Southern River	14	13	1	0	65	2	63	40	95.2%
Newman Knights	14	9	2	3	39	12	27	29	69.0%
Westside Wolves (Grey)	14	7	3	4	29	22	7	24	57.1%
Ellenbrook Falcons	14	6	2	6	28	21	7	20	47.6%
Whitford	14	6	1	7	27	26	1	19	45.2%
WASPS	14	6	1	7	22	26	-4	19	45.2%
Curtin University	14	3	1	10	8	47	-39	10	23.8%
Fremantle	14	0	1	13	3	65	-62	1	2.4%

J 7/8 C (Gold) Girls	P	W	D	L	SF	SA	SD	PTS	Р%
Rockingham	14	10	2	2	47	20	27	32	76.2%
Southern River	14	9	2	3	37	16	21	29	69.0%
Fremantle	14	8	3	3	28	21	7	27	64.3%
WASPS	14	5	0	9	27	26	1	15	35.7%
Curtin University	14	2	4	8	14	24	-10	10	23.8%



St Brigids	14	1	3	10	9	55	-46	6	14.3%



Club Member Records

club identities (Pirates, WAIT, Trinity, CTT, CTP) are being compiled from past documentation as obtained. The following Men's, Women's and Junior records are based on the club identity as 'Curtin University Hockey Club'. Records from the previous

Women's Records

					Gam	Games Played	yed						Goal	Goals Scored	ed						Best &	Best & Fairest	st		
		1	2	З	4	ъ	6	3	Total	1	2	3	4	ъ	6	≤	Total	1	2	3	4	5	6	≤	Total
								35								35								35	
Annear	Eloise				1				1								0								0
Archer	Sienna	18							18	5							5								0
Ayres	Gemma				13				13								0								0
Baker	Breanna		19	1					20								0								0
Baptist	Kate					15			15					1			1					1			1
Barlow	Necole					12		13	25								0								0
Bauchop	Indigo				1				1								0								0
Bell	Mary							13	13								0								0
Bilney	Shannen					4			4								0								0
Birch	Stephanie		16						16		4						4								0
Blankendaal	Leanne					7	1	6	14								0								0
Blight	Peta						11		11								0								0
Blyth	Kristy					12		4	16								0								0
Branley	Sarah		12						12		1						1								0
Broek	Rozemarijn	16							16	15							15								0
Brown	Charlotte		1	15	1				17								0								0
Brown	Lorraine					4	1	4	9					2			2								0
Bruce	Gabrielle						13		13						2		2								0
Byrnes	Sarah	14							14								0								0
Cameron	Melissa			10					10			2					2								0
Cana Machado	Ana Veronika				ω				3								0								0
Carle	Alexandra		13						13								0								0



0	+	+			+		13	12		1			+	15	14	<u> </u>	<u> </u>					Judy	Hawrylak
0							7						5	29 2						20	9	Amelia	Hawgood
0							0							1		1						Rhiannan	Harris
0							5	5						10	10							Michelle	Harris
0							0							10		10						Katelyn	Harris
0							ω				3			13				13				Hazmira	Hamzah
0							1				1			14			14					Morgan	Goddard
0							0							17							17	Annie	Gibbs
0							4	4						15	15							Rosa	Garner
0							5						5	25						16	9	Katie	Flanagan
0							0							∞						7	1	Erica	Farrell
0							1					1		8					8			Alison	Douglas
0							0							ω				З				Ella	Dobbie
0							4							15 4							15	Kirstie	Denning
1						1	0							19							19	Kate	Denning
0							0							13		13						Fiona	DeCourcier
0							0							1		1						Elicia	Curran
0							2			2				11			11					Rachel	Cruikshank
0							0							7				7				Emma	Crees
0							0							ω				ω				Amy	Crees
0							0							1					1			Lamia	Cooper
1				1	_		4					4		21					17	4		Lisa	Cook
0							4		4					13		13						Jenn	Connaughton
0							5					5		7					7			Mikayla	Congram
0							3						3	22					1	19	2	Grace	Cohn
0							0							14				14				Dominique	Clingen
0							1					1		17					16	1		Hannah	Cinanni
0							8							19 8						1	18	Chantelle	Ciallella
0							1		1					6		6						Meagan	Chegwidden
0							2						2	15						15		Melanie	Cathie
0							0							17				17				Isobel	Carter
0							0							21					17	4		Holly	Carter
0							0							18		15	3					Isolina	Caracciolo
0							0							20				1	16	3		Hannah	Carlton
lotal	35 ≤	σ	4		<u>د</u>	-	lotal	35 ≤	σ	U	4	u		T	35 =	σ –	U	4	u	^	F		
•	3		- č			`	-		, ed	Goals Scored	Goa	,					s Play	Games Played	4.	د	•		
				,					(Ü	3						!						



		1	2	ω	Gam 4	Games Played	yed 6	≥	Total	-	2	ω	Goal 4	Goals Scored 4 5 6	e e	3	Total		1	1 2		2 3	2 3	Best & 2 3 4	Best & Fairest 2 3 4 5 6
Liggins	Nicola						1	35	1									35	35	35	35	35	35	35	35
Inman	Sarah						13		13							1									
Irvine	Lucy		16						16		7							7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Jenkinson	Kasey					16			16						ъ	1	1	1 1							
Jenkinson	Tessa					15			15						1	1	1	1 1							
Johnson	Lauren	4							4									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Johnston	Sophie	16							16									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Josey	Sarah					1	2		3									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kaesler	Sarah	ω	16						19		4							4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Kelly	Meredith			13	1				14			4		2	2	2	2								
Kenny	Brooke			ω					3									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Koch	Shannon					5	8		13						1	ъ	Ľ								
Kontor	Aimee		16	18	1				35									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lamont	Grace					∞			8									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leopold	Chloe			2	15				17					3	3	3	3								
Maffescioni	Annaliese	1							1									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mais	Hayley				15				15									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mais	Kimberley			4	14				18					1	1	1	1								
Martin	Karen							18	18								2	2 2							
McLeod	Roberta						9		9							ь	Ľ								
McGuire	Jane				1				1									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
McGuire	Shannon			17					17			6						6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
McHale	Terry							15	15								9								
Min Oo	Sharon							15	15								2								
Moir	Eliza			14	1 1				15			2						2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Murphy	Shonnie			1	ţ	_	13	2	16							2	2								
Nanscawen	Georgia	7							7	1															
Nicholls	Melissa						7		7									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nobbs	Kaitlin	10							10									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0
Novacsek	Pia					12	2		14									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
O'Connor	Holly			5	ω				8			2						2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Otway	Kallen	6	16						22	2	1							ω	3	3	3	ω	3	ω	ω
Paterson	Casey			14					14									0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Patten	Blair	18							18	2								2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2



		_	_																											_								
Yeo	Woodfield	Woodfield	Woodfield	West	Watt	Watt	Wainwright	Wainwright	Veron	Turner	Turner	Townrow	Tompkins	Tomlinson	Tincey	Thompson	Theobold	Tanna	Symons	Storer	Stephens	Staunton	Staples	Stacey	Stacey	Stacey	Squibb	Smith	Slaven	Richardson	Read	Power	Porter	Patton				
Stephanie	rtegan	Morro	Amv	Caitlyn	Jessica	Brianna	Sarah	Maria	Chantelle	Sophie	Chelsea	Bettina	Ruby	Tara	Lauren	Sarah	Michelle	Marianne	Katy	Tanya	Madeleine	Kennedy	Eleanor	Jackie	Chantelle	Beverley	Penny	Christelle	Melody	Louise	Kiah	Aleisha	Rachel	Hayley				
										5			5						19	16							14					12				1		
				20						19	6		10					19											3							2		
		į	16										2								5							4	16	1	1		1	8		ω		
	1/	17	1		1	3			17							1					17							17					17			4	Gam	
15	ח				15	14	4	3									8				1	1				12							4			5	Games Played	
							12	13				1		1											1											6	ved	
								15				17			14		3						15	11											35	≤		
15	15	17	17	20	16	17	16	31	17	24	6	18	17	1	14	1	11	19	19	16	23	1	15	11	1	12	14	21	19	1	1	12	22	8		Total		
										1																	14									1		
										1	2							13																		2		
																																				ω		
	F	۷							7												1							7								4	Goa	(
u	J						1																													5	Goals Scored	4
							3																													6	ed	4
															2									1											35	S		
u	۱ د	، د	0	0	0	0	4	0	7	2	2	0	0	0	2	0	0	13	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	14	7	0	0	0	0	0	0		Total		
																																				1		
										1																										2		
																																				ω		
																												1								4	Best 8	
																																				ъ	Best & Fairest	
							1																													6	tst	
												1																							35	≤		
c	0 0		0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		Total		



Men's Records

Francis	Fletcher	Fay	English	Ellis	Edmonds	Edmonds	Craig	Coates	Clear	Clark	Checker	Charter	Celedin	Cathie	Cann	Butler	Buckley	Breen	Bilney	Beard	Bajwa	Avery	Aujla	Antil	Angwin	Angwin	Angwin	Andrews	Amato	Ainsworth			
Brock	Rob	Alistair	Jonathon	Damian	Kyle	Jordan	Ben	Tom	Joseph	Owen	Luke	Andrew	Carl	Andrew	Lewis	Chadwick	Kevin	Aaron	Rohan	Tom	Kalwant singh	Kyle	Dave	Mandeep	Steven	Rhys	Dane	Daryl	Joshua	Andrew			
3						20	11	21	3	21		8							18	16				6		17	22					1	
									20	5	3			1		1			9	3		1				3						2	
			ъ		8						10			ъ		15		18														3	ຄ
		11			3						4				15	1													11			4	Games Played
				15									13	17			13						15							17	40	Z	Played
	15																				15				11			13			50	≤	
ω	15	11	1	15	11	20	11	21	23	26	17	8	13	19	15	17	13	18	27	19	15	1	15	6	11	20	22	13	11	17		Total	
						4	5	2											1					1		1						1	
									2										1							2						2	
																																3	ရ
					2										2																	4	Goals Scored
				6									1				2						3							10	40	≥	ored
																					ר				1			1			50	≤	
0	0	0	0	6	2	4	5	2	2	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	2	0	2	0	1	0	3	1	1	3	0	1	0	10		Total	
																																1	
																																2	
																																3	Be
															1																	4	Best & Fairest
														1																	40	≥	irest
																					ъ										50	≥	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		Total	



Francis Christopher Freitag Simon Forrest Tom Forrest Damien Gallagher Gurvir Ghataurhae Gurvir Ghuman Nehal Graham David Gruessing Peter Hall Alex Hammond Casey Harper John Hayes Michael Hewitt-Dutton Sam Heyward Daniel Hobbs Aidan House Regan Hyde Andrew Hyde Cameron Hyde Cameron Kealley Ian Kontor Daniel Lees Tom												1	4	d	(
utton d d				Gam	₽ P							Goals Scored						Best	둢		
utton d d		1	2	ω	4	S		Total	1	2	ω	4		3	Total	1	2	ω	4	≤	Total
utton d d	-			-	-	40 5		5			,		40	50	`				4	-	
utton utton	topner		L	15	-	-		16	_	L	۲		-		F		L	-	-		C
iae d d utton	Ď					13		13					8		∞					1	1
iae lae d			19					19							0						0
aae d d d d d d	^		16					16		1					1						0
d d d d	ien			18				18							0						0
utton dd ⁸⁴	ir				11			11							0						0
utton dd sg	al				12			12							0						0
e de la companya de l	amin			11	2			13			2	1			ß						0
g an outton	d					5		5						1	1						0
ton Dutton	r					7	7	7							0						0
ton Dutton d				1 :	15			16							0						0
ton Dutton d	У	18						18	4						4	1					1
ton Dutton d						18		18							0						0
ngton it-Dutton ard s s s deen	ael				16			16							0						0
ard ard s s deen		10						10							0						0
ard s s s deen		14	14					28							0						0
s deen deen	el	3	17					20		1					1						0
deen deen	n			_	13			13				1			1						0
deen deen	n		20					20		2					2						0
deen or	ew					11		11							0						0
deen or	eron		4	1	8			13				5			5						0
en sen	olas		19					19		11					11		1				1
						9	•	9						1	1						0
						6	0,	6							0						0
	el			6	5			11			1	1			2						0
					2			2							0						0
_				11	1			12			1				1						0
Lenbury Vong			7					7		1					1						0
			18	4				22		3					ω						0
Marshall Morgan	V 04				14			14				18			18						0
٢	y			2		8		10					2		2						0
	y	18	4					22	1	1					2						0
Mercer Dean	y y gan				9			9				1			1						0
Mercer Matthew	gan		17	6				23							0						0
Millar Peter	gan n							14	13						13						0



Min Oo												,			u	1			r)			
1				,	ຼີດ	mes F	Vayed		-	,)		oals S	cored			•	,	Bee	.∣∞	airest	:	
Sebastian 15 15 15 15 15 16 16 17 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9			щ	2	ω	4	<u></u> 4 ≤	5 ≥	Total	Ъ	2	ω	4	4 ≤	5 ≥	Total	Ь	2	ω	4	≥ 4	5 ≥	Total
hh George 151 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Min Oo	Sebastian				15			15							0							0
hh George 16 16 15 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Miocevich	Christian					15		15					7		7							0
th ITIm Usalah 15 15 15 0 <	Miocevich	George					16		16					1		1							0
No. Steven	Miocevich	Tim					15		15							0							0
n Steven	Moore	Josiah				3			ω							0							0
n Christian 22 1 22 1 <th< td=""><td>Needham</td><td>Steven</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>4</td><td>4</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></th<>	Needham	Steven						4	4							0							0
Thomas	Nettleton	Christian	22						22							0							0
Ich Justin 17 17 17 19 0 <t< td=""><td>Nicolay</td><td>Thomas</td><td></td><td></td><td>12</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td>13</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></t<>	Nicolay	Thomas			12	1			13			1				1							0
Ich Thomas 15 15 20 0 <th< td=""><td>Pavlinovich</td><td>Justin</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>17</td><td></td><td>17</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></th<>	Pavlinovich	Justin					17		17							0							0
Jeff 20	Pavlinovich	Thomas				15			15							0							0
Jonathan	Pearce	Jeff		20					20							0							0
Ian 20 6 1 27 1 3 3 3 3 Damon 17 17 17 17 3 3 3 3 Dennis 17 18 16 16 16 7 7 7 Dennis 11 11 11 11 4 4 4 4 Thomas 11 11 11 11 11 4 4 4 4 Gurdeep 3 6 8 8 8 2 2 2 2 Minder 17 17 17 17 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 David 20 3 1 24 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 4<	Percival	Jonathan				9			9							0							0
Adam 20 6 1 27 1 4 1 4 <td>Pestana</td> <td>lan</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>14</td> <td>14</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Pestana	lan						14	14							0							0
Damon 16 1 17 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Piggott	Adam	20	6	1				27	1						1							0
Logan Loga	Pollard	Damon			16	1			17			3				3							0
iminin Frank 16 16 16 16 16 4	Pow	Logan			17				17							0							0
Dennis 11 11 11 4	Quaresimin	Frank						16	16						7	7							0
Inthomas 11 <	Reid	Dennis						11	11						4	4							0
on Daniel 3 6 9 0 </td <td>Reid</td> <td>Thomas</td> <td></td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Reid	Thomas		11					11							0							0
Gurdeep 8 8 2 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 4 5 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 4 5 </td <td>Robinson</td> <td>Daniel</td> <td>ω</td> <td>6</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>9</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Robinson	Daniel	ω	6					9							0							0
Gurmeet 17 17 17 2 3 1 2 4 3 1 3 1 3 1	Singh	Gurdeep						8	∞						2	2							0
Minder Minder 7 7 0 <th< td=""><td>Singh</td><td>Gurmeet</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>17</td><td>17</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>2</td><td>2</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></th<>	Singh	Gurmeet						17	17						2	2							0
iembi Jaspal 13 13 13 1 <	Singh	Minder						7	7							0							0
David 20 3 1 24 2 3 1 </td <td>Singh Sembi</td> <td>Jaspal</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>13</td> <td>13</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Singh Sembi	Jaspal						13	13						1	1							0
Carlo 16 16 16 1<	Smith	David		20	3	1			24			2				2							0
Bradley 8 10 18 0	Sorci	Carlo					16		16					1		1							0
Nattaphol 14 8 22 2 3 5 4 4 5 9 4 5 9 22 3 5 0 0 4 4 5 9 1 1 9 1 <t< td=""><td>Staphorst</td><td>Bradley</td><td>8</td><td>10</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>18</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></t<>	Staphorst	Bradley	8	10					18							0							0
Jaryd 4 5 9 0 0 Gerald 1 12 12 0 0 Mark 1 1 1 1 0 0 Isaac 21 21 21 0 0 0 Jay 3 8 9 20 3 5 8 0 Robert 16 13 13 3 5 0 0 0 0 Calum 16 16 16 16 0 0 0 0 0 0	Sukantarat	Nattaphol		14	8				22		2	3				5							0
Gerald 12 12 12 0 0 0 0 Mark 1 1 1 1 0 <t< td=""><td>Tacken</td><td>Jaryd</td><td></td><td></td><td>4</td><td>5</td><td></td><td></td><td>9</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0</td></t<>	Tacken	Jaryd			4	5			9							0							0
Mark 1 1 1 0	Tai	Gerald						12	12							0							0
Isaac 21 21 21 0 0 0 Jay 3 8 9 20 3 5 8 8 0 Robert 13 13 13 0 0 0 0 0 Son Calum 16 16 16 0 0 0 0 0	Taylor	Mark		1					1							0							0
Jay 3 8 9 20 3 5 8 9 9 9 9 9 3 5 8 9	Temby	Isaac	21						21							0							0
Robert 13 13 0 0 son Calum 16 16 0	Testar	Jay	ω	8	9				20		З	5				∞							0
Calum 16 16 0 </td <td>Tincey</td> <td>Robert</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>13</td> <td>13</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Tincey	Robert						13	13							0							0
	Tomlinson	Calum			16				16							0							0



				Ga	mes F	Games Played					ရ	Goals Scored	cored					Be	Best & Fairest	iirest		
		1	2	3	4	≤	≤	Total	1	2	ω	4	≤	≤	Total	1	2	ω	4	≤	≤	Total
						40	50						40	50						40	50	
Trotter	Jordan				9			9							0							0
Vandneberg	Reyneke	6	11					17		1					1							0
Wallis	Patrick			17				17			1				1							0
Wallis	Timothy		1	14				15			1				1			1				1
Ward	Mark						15	15							0							0
Watkins	Tony						15	15						5	5							0
West	Murray					15	1	16					1		1							0
West	Ryan		18					18		7					7							0
White	Jamie	4	1					5							0							0
Willix	Lachlan			7	5			12							0							0
Wilson	Robert	11	1					12							0							0

Junior's Records

			Ga	Games Played	ed			9	Goals Scored	ğ			Ве	Best & Fairest	st	
			11/12	9/10	7/8	Total	11/12 1:	1/12	9/10	7/8	Total	11/12	11/12	9/10	7/8	Total
		Þ	В				Þ	В					В			
Annear	Eloise	∞				8	1				1					0
Arnephie-Cook	Angelina		12			12					0		1			1
Bauchop	Indigo	10				10					0					0
Bauchop	Storme	1				1					0					0
Boulden	Amelie	11			11	22					0					0
Brazil	Caitlin		1	11		12			1		1					0
Brewer	Catherine				4	4					0					0
Brown	Charlotte	14				14					0					0
Brown	Emily				13	13					0					0
Byrnes	Sarah	11				11	2				2					0
Cana Machado	Ana Veronika	7				7	1				1					0
Carter	Aimee		11			11		1			Ь					0



Otway	O'Brien	Miocevich	Messenger	McGuire	Martin	Mapeto	Leppard	Le	Laffer	Knox	Kenny	Kaesler	Jones	Johnson	Hegarty	Harris	Harris	Gregory	Gismondi	Gianatti	Gharbi	Genge	Fraser	Fitzgerald	Donnelly	Dobbie	DiVirgilio	D'Cunha	Curran	Crees	Cotterill	Collard	Cinanni			
Kallen	Jessica	Gabriella	Grace	Jane	Lauren	Kimberley	Bianca	Lisa	Molly	Sarah	Brooke	Sarah	Indianna	Lauren	Madeline	Rhiannan	Katelyn	Bridget	Niamh	Sophie	Lila	Imogen	Ciara	Veronica	Amelia	Ella	Brianna	Jacinta	Elicia	Amy	Jessica	Jasmin	Hannah			
11				12						11	6	11	13	12							1					13	8			2			12	Α	11/12	
					10	1	12	5							12	9	11	8		1	6		5	10					11						11/1:	
		13	14			14		14												13	13	1	13								8				3 9/10 2	2
	13								12										11			9			14			11				11		.,,,	7/8	_
11	13	13	14	12	10	15	12	19	12	11	6	11	13	12	12	9	11	8	11	14	20	10	18	10	14	13	8	11	11	2	8	11	12		Total	
1											1	11		7												2								Α	11/12	
																					ב													B	11/12	
																					5		2											7	9/10	
	2												5									1			3									1	7/8	1
1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	11	5	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	1	2	0	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		Total	
														1																				Α	11/12	
																																		B	11/12	3
																				1														7)	9/10	7
																																			7/8	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		Total	



			G G	Games Plaved	ď			ค	Goals Scored	ž			Ве	Best & Fairest	4	
		11/12	11/12	9/10	7/8	Total	11/12	11/12	9/10	7/8	Total	11/12	11/12	9/10	7/8	Total
		Α	В				Α	В				Α	В			
Owen	Tahlia			14		14					0					0
Pannell	Anna				11	11					0					0
Payet	Zoe		10			10					0					0
Peattie	Mackenzie		10			10					0					0
Pinnock	Alana			1	13	14					0				1	1
Popoff-Asotoff	Elena			14		14					0					0
Ralph	Teehani		9			9					0					0
Rooney	Charlotte				12	12				1	1					0
Saito	Amy			11		11					0					0
Scarfone	Isabella				12	12					0					0
Southam	Zoe				13	13					0					0
Stacey	Chantelle		9			9					0					0
Staunton	Kennedy	13				13					0					0
Thompson	Gabrielle	9				9	2				2					0
Thompson	Sarah	12				12					0					0
Tomlinson	Tara		6	14		20					0					0
Tran	Vy			12		12					0					0
Turner	Chelsea	14				14	14				14					0
Ward	Sofia				6	6					0					0
Webb	Natasha		2			2					0					0